
Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

Re: order
1 message

Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> 8 May 2025 at 10:27
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

For the 2 direct ships

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 1:28 PM
To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>
Subject: Re: order
 
Hi Oli

I am sorry, but they are likely to be tomorrow, would this be ok?

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 7 May 2025 at 12:23, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Ryan,

I need 

1x r33-DE
Sent today to:
Peter Shelton
6 SIDLAW RISE
ARNOLD
NOTTINGHAM
NG5 9PU

1x r33-de
Sent today to:
Ben Norcutt
20 St George’s Drive
Dereham
NR19 1LQ
United Kingdom

2x r33-de
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1x analyser and quick ox
Sent to us please

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 9:58 AM
To: Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk>
Subject: Re: order
 
Hi Oli

No problem, just let me know which sensors you require and the address you want one of them to go to.

Best regards
Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 7 May 2025 at 09:04, Oli van Overbeek <oli@divelife.co.uk> wrote:
Hi Ryan,

Sorry for the delay in replying, I've had 2 staff members quit and been doing everything myself, it's
been fun.

Ok I need 3 of the sensors we ordered shipped to me
1 of them directly to a customer
And 1 analyser with quick ox to us as well please.

Let me know if we can do that.

2 attachments

order-25047-label.pdf
69K

order-25045-label.pdf
69K
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